GARREY CARRUTHERS

GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

gctober 16, 1987
POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 83241 1980
(505) 393-6161

Mr. Howard D. Hackett

Anadarko Production Corporation
P.0. Box 806

Eunice, NM 88231

Re: Harvard #1-0 31-18-39
Foster San Andres Pool - Casinghead Gas Overproduction

Gentlemen:

Your proposal to produce the above-referenced well at a reduced

rate and to have the overproduction eliminated within a 6-month
period is acceptable to the Hobbs District Office.

However, I must remind you that it is your responsibility to monitor
the gas production and not allow this excessively overproduced
status to occur again.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

JS/ED/ed

cc: L.M. Sanders
Phillips 66 Natural Gas Co.

File



ANADARKO PETROLEUM CORPORATION P.O. BOX 806 . EUNICE, NEW MEXICO 88231

October 15, 1987

State of New Mexico
Energy and Minerals Dept
0il Conservation Division
P.0O. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

RE: Harvard #1
Foster San Andres Pool

Attn: Jerry Sexton
Dear Sir:

In response to our conversation on October 14, 1987. pertaining
to Anadarko's over-production of gas exceeding the Commission
assigned daily gas limit for the Foster San Andres Pool; we will
cut back on daily production of gas on this well until over-
production has been taken care of to fall within legal pool limit.
This over-production will be satisfied within given six month
periaed. Tn the future, every effort will be made to keep gas
production within daily allowable. Thank vou for vour consider-
ation of this matter.

Sincerely,

2o L0 2 L

Howard D. Hackett
Field Foreman

HDH:sm



v~ PHILLIPS 66 NATURAL GAS COMPANY
@ A SUBSIDIARY OF PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY
ODESSA, TEXAS 79762
4001 PENBROOK October 12, 1987

Overproducing Top Casinghead Gas Limit
Foster San Andres Pool

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0i1 Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attn: Jerry Sexton, Supervisor and
0i1 and Gas Inspector

Gentlemen:

Phillips 66 Natural Gas Company's records indicate the Anadarko Petroleum
Corporation operated Harvard Well No. 1 in the Foster San Andres Pool is
overproducing the Commission assigned daily gas limit. Our purchase records
show the Well No. 1 to have produced at a daily average of 840 MCF per day in
June, 892 MCF per day in August, and 921 MCF per day in September, 1987. The
top casinghead gas 1imit for the Foster San Andres Pool is 800 MCF per day.

Phillips respectfully requests the 0il Conservation Division contact Anadarko
Petroleum Corporation to have their overproduction made up and to maintain
their daily production rate at the allowed 800 MCF per day rate.

Sincerely,

<%ZJWW

L. M. Sanders, Agent
Phillips 66 Natural Gas Company

LMS/sdb
REG/PRO7 /foster

cc: Anadarko Petroleum Corporation
P. 0. Box 806
Eunice, New Mexico 88231



